
b6 
b7C 

From: 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 
Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:31:49 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

' g j Can you please answer this question, since I didn't see the ECs on the NSLs you 
b l gave me. I assume 
b7A 
b5 
b6 
b7C Thanks. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:15 PM 
To: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

SECRET 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

(S) 

IS)-

n c r n n n o«ic 
.Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

b 5 Original Message-
b7C From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:12 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

NSL VIO-37202 



-SEGRET 
Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From:| L(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:30 AM 
To: CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

b7C 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:50 AM 
To: ~T)GC) (FBI) 

Cc: CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VI037203 

pg-i 



\ 
(S) 

Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 

Hrininal Mpccanp-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:14 AM 
To: I |iC) (FBI) 
Cc: CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37204 

pg-i 



Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

b7C 

Original Message-
From DGC) (FBI) 
^ " f WpHnPcHav Nnvpmhpr 08, 2006 9:35 AM 
To: (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: 
situation 

FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 

SENSITIVE BUT UN CLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplica 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 8:43 AM 

I Z J O G C ) (FBI) To: 
Cc: OGC) (FBI) 

^NSL VIO-37205 

pg-i 



\ 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIflED-
NON-RECORD 

I 
Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

Original Message 
From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 7:35 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:56 AM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re 
CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAOOiriCD 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

NSL VI037206 

pg-2 



Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

b6 
b7C 

Originai Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:03 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re 
CAU situation 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Original Mp^anp-

From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 03. 2006 10:42 AM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 
situation 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

NSL VIO-37207 

pg-3 



(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL VI037208 

pg-4 



b6 
b7C 

Orininal Mp^ rhp 
From: (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 12:57 
PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: OIG aud 
- re CAU situation 

:TD) (FBI) 
it re usage of NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

(S) 

NSL VI037209 

P9-1 



b7C 

OGC) 
Orjqinal Messaqe-

From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 4:18 PM 
To: 

I 
ITP) (FBI) 

1 

Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re 
CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

NSL VIO-37210 

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

Foreiqfl-GetmteTtTTteTIIqénce^ 
DFCI ASSIFICATION EXEMPTION II * 

NSL VIO-37211 

pg-2 



SE6RET 

D E R W E P - F R O M ^ - 3 - E B U I l a ^ i c a t i o ^ 
CounteHfr tet tmencëTf i^^ 
BEOLASSIEICATION E X E M P T I O N S 

Countcrliilelligence investigations 
DEefcASSIEICATION EXEMPTfOffrT 

pg-3 

NSL VIO-37212 



b6 
b7C 

From: 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 
Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:24:20 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Fyi - answer to your question is yes, these are legitimate investigative files that 
the NSLs were issued on. 

Original Messaqe-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 15, 2006 2:03 PM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

You are correct 

s s ; 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 15, 2006 12:32 PM 
To: 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERI 

;CTD) (FBI) 
E E. (OGC) (FBI) 

SL VIO-37213 

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
To: [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

(S) 

(S) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:12 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

r 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

1 
Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

i i 
Original Message-

From: 
b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:30 AM 

NSL VIO-37214 

pg-2 



\ 

b6 
b7C 

To: CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

ÌEN3ITIVE DUT UNCLAOOiriCD 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 14. 2006 8:50 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE DUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37215 

pg-3 



(S) 

Duplicate 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 
To: 
Cc 

:TD) (FBI) 
4. 2006 8:14 AM 

GC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

TD) (FBI) 
Subject: 
situation 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIflCD 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37216 

pg-4 



\ 

Duplicate 

Original Messaqe-
From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 9:35 AM 
To: ]TD) (FBI) b7C 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re 
CAU situation 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 
To 
Cc: 

Wednesday, November 08 

OGC) ( 

, 2006 8:43 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 
=BI) 

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re 
CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIflED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37217 

pg-5 



\ 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 7:35 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAGSIMD-
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:56 
AM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs 
- re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37218 

pg-6 



Duplicate 

Fro 
Original Messaae-

OGC) 
b6 (FBI) 
b7 C Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:03 AM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs 
- re CAU situation 

3EN3ITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: }CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 10:42 AM 

OGC) (FBI) To 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs 
- re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAOOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37219 

pg-i 



(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37220 

pg-2 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Originai Messaqe-
From: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 
12:5Zm 
To: CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage 
of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate 

pg-i 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Originai Message-
From: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 
4:18 I^L 

CTD) (FBI) 
J(CTD) (FBI); 
CTD) (FBI); 
GC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG audit re usage of 
NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIf lEP 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37222 

pg-2 



Duplicate 

•SENSITIVE BUT 
-UNeLASSir iED 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37223 

pg-3 



SENSITIVE PUT UNCLA33lflCD 

3EN3ITIVE BUT UNCLASSIflED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA33iriED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIflED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED fROM: C-3 TBI Classification Guide G 3, dated 1/07, 
-Foreign Countorlntolliqonoo Investigations 
eeeLASs incAT ioN EXEMPTION-4-
3ECRET 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 TDI Classification Guide G 3. datod 1/97. 
Foroign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

-BERfVED fROM: G-3 TBI Classification Guide G 3, dated 1/07, 
foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
•DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIOfH-
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 FBI Claooification Guide G 3. datod 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence) Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
•SE6RET 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, foreign 
Countorlntolligonoo Investigations 

NSL VIO-37224 

pg-4 



DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
•SEGREI 

NSL VIO-37225 

pg-5 



b6 
b7C 

From: 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
CTD) (FBI); 

FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 
Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:26:28 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Valerie, this answer differs from the answer from CTD that I just sent you, so 
again, I need to clarify. 

- can I see the ECs that generated these NSLs? Thanks. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 
To: 

\AtoHnPcHaw Mnwpmhpr 1 Ç 1 -41 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

(S) 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NS 
issues NSL's out of the A/as also a mntrnl filfí anrl 

L's were issues out of individual case files in the field office and the 
umbrella case file. 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:22 PM 
To: I 

(OGC) 

NSL VIO-37226 

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

(FBI) b7C 
RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

(S) 
SECRET 
RECORD 315 

1 cDuplicate 

b7C 

-—Original Messaoe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:12 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

fyi 
Original Message-

Fron OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:30 AM b6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-37227 

pg-2 



To: fTD) (FBI) b 6 

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation v. 7 

3CN3ITIVC PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:50 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
BI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG auc 

b6 
b7C 

CTD) ( 
it re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

( S > 
Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37228 

pg-3 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Originai Message-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:14 AM 
To: I |dGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
situation 

CTD) (FBI) 
RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37229 

pg-4 



\ 

Duplicate 

Original Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 9:35 AM b ß 

To: CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re 
CAU situation 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIflCD 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 8:43 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

C) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) b7C 

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re 
CAU situation 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I ui 11 
NSL VI037230 

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

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFICB-
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

NSL VIO-37231 

pg-6 



\ 

Duplicate 

Original Messaoe-
From: OGC) 
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
From: TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 10:42 AM 
To: IGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs 
- re CAU situation 

3CN3ITIVC PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

SL VIO-37232 



( 3 ) 

( s : 

Duplica 

NSL VIO-37233 

pg-2 



Duplicate 

Original Message-
From: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 b6 
12:5 Z2M b7C 
To: CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage 
of NSLs - re CAU situation 

CENOITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFtEfr-
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate 

VIO-37234 

pg-i 



Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 

Subject: OIG audit re usage of 
NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE PUT 
UNCLASSi r iED 
NON-RECORD 

4:18 PM b6 
b7C 

To: 
Cc: 

;CTD) (FBI; 
:TD) (FBI); 

:CTD) (FBI); 
>GC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37235 

pg-2 



SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE PUT 
•UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37236 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA33IFICD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97: 
Fumigli Cuuiilm Intelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEGREI 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CUuitiiriuullun Guidi G 3. elated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Invootigationc 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEeRET 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claooification Guide G 3, dated 1/97-, 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3ra3tgff1/97. roreign 
Countorlntellinenc° irwocf!r|atinn.g 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
3E6RET 

DERIVED TROM: G-3 TDI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. roreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 

NSL VIO-37237 

pg-4 



RECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1-
sv

 :RET 

NSL VIO-37238 

pg-5 



From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); b6 

b7C 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 
Wednesday, November 15, 2006 4:56:34 PM 

^ S E C R E T Duplicate Email OGC Employee 23 
RECORD 315 

Original Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:24 PM b 7 c 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SÈSRETDuplicate Email OGC Employee 23 
RECORD 315 

Original Messaqe-
CTD) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:03 PM 
To: >GC) (FBI) b7C 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

RET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37239 

pg-i 



Duplicate 

-Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:32 PM 
To: 
Ce: 

:TD) (FBI) b7C 
CAPRONI, VALLRlt E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SECRET Duplicate Email OGC Employee 23 
RECORD 315 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:15 PM 
To: ¡OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate volume 1 of this file 

NSL VIO-37240 



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

NSL VIO-37241 

pg-i 



To: 
Ce: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
D) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
situation 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NStSOp-37242 

pg-i 



Duplicate 

Original Messaae-
From (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:14 AM 

OGC) (FBI) To 
c<T 
SuDjectr 
situation 

) 

b6 
b7C 

CTD) (FB 
kc: uib audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLA33tHEfr 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

(OGC) 
Orininal Mp^anp-

From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 9:35 
AM 

' tTD) (FBI) To: b7C 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs 

NSL 

pg-i 

7243 



- re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 8:43 
AM 
To: I ~1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: )GC) (FBI) 
Subject! l-W: OIG audit re usage of NSLs 
- re CAU situation 

Duplicate 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Originai Message 
From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 7:35 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs 
- re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE DUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37244 

pg-2 



Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 
10:56 AM 
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
9:03 AM 

b6 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
b7C (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage 
of NSLs - re CAU situation 

VIO-37245 



Duplicate 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BtfT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(Vi/linai Moccano. 

From: |[CTD) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 
m-47 AM 
To: 
(00,) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage 
of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE DUT 
UNCLAGGinEB 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIQ-37246 

pg-4 



(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL v i u - j / z ^ / 

pg-5 



Dupl 1 Ccl t G 

Original Message-
From: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, August 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: 
02, 2006 12:57 PM 
To: 
(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit 
re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37248 

pg-i 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
luiiini l'ir-i.^nur 

(OGC) (FBI) 

2006 4:18 PM 
To: 
(CTI? 

Ce: 
ni-mi 

/ r r m /-con 
£CIDHEBI); 

(OGC) 
~m 
Subject: OIG audit re 
usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

NSL VIO-37244 

pg-2 



SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSiriED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VI037250 

pg-3 



Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLA33IFtEe-

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37251 

pg-4 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIflED 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIflED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

-DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claooification Guide G 3, 
dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: 0-3 TBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/9?r 
Fuieiun Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claooification Guide G 3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIONS 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 l~DI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/Pfr-
foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM; G-3 TBI Classification Guide G 3, dated 1/97, 
Fnmlnri r.rnintprlntplllr|pnnp Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

SECRET 

NSL VIO-37252 

pg-5 



From: 

b6 To: 
]o 7 C /~>i / - > i CC: 

ÎOGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 
Thursday, November 16, 2006 8:18:59 AM 

(S) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

There is no LH M issued on because it is a control file here at 
ividual US persons connected to HQ. There are field office investigations of ind 

out of which NSLs are issued (per our lawyers and CTD 
operational folks, who confirm that NSLs in this case are not issued out of the 
control file), and LHMs are filed by the field office in those individual cases. 

FYI - not good news -- with regard to these particular large-scale NSLs that were 
issued in these cases, CAU apparently drafted these for Joe 
Billy's signature but did not do an LC. So we can't even say for sure that these 
NSLs were issued out of particular files. 

- ignore my earlier email a 
an EC. I though 

Dout talking to ITOS I about issuing NSLs without 
was with ITOS I, but he is with CAU. I need to 

talk to CAU about this issue. 

bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 4:57 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) To 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SECRET 

NSL VIO-37253 

pg-i 



RECORD 315 Duplicate 

Original Messaqe-
From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:24 PM b6 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SECRET Duplicate 
RECORD 315 

—Original Message 
From 
Sent: 
To: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
weurieijuav, November 15, 2006 2:03 PM 

Subject: 

b6 
OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

Original Message-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:32 PM b6 
|CTD) (FBI) b 7 C 

VIO-37254 

pg-2 



\ 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
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

DGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

-Original Message-
Fronr 
Sent 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:12 PM b6 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37255 

pg-3 



Duplicate 

-Original Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 9:30 AM 
To: 

b6 
b7C 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

JCTD) 

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

ÌENSITIVE DUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37256 

pg-4 



NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37244 

pg-2 



Orininal Mpccanp-

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 
Tal " 
CcT fcTD) (FBI) 

:TD) (FBI) 
4, 2006 8:14 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs 
- re CAU situation 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

-—Original Messaoe-
From: 
(OGC) FBiy 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, D t ) 

2006 9:35 AM b 7 C 

To: LTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage 
of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT 

NSL VIO-37258 

pg-i 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, b 6 
2006 ft:43 AM b 7 C 

To: 
(OGCJ 
Cc: 

ZEBU 
•;OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage 
of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 
7:35 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage 
of NSLs - re CAU situation 

NSL VIO-37244 

pg-2 



SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE 
E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 
07, 2006 10:56 AM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) 
(FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit 
re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VI037260 

pg-3 



From: 
)GC) (FBI) b6 

b7C 
07, 2006 9:03 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit 
re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

QENQITIVC BtfF 
UNCLAGGinEB 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message-
From: i (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 

To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

JSL VIO-37261 

pg-i 



re usage of NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

OENGITIVE Btff 
UNCLASSinEB-
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37244 

pg-2 



Duplicate 

Original 
Message 
Fr^m-

P b7C 

NSL VIO-37263 

pg-3 



(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
August 02, 2006 
12:5Z_EM 
To: 

|CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: 
OIG audit re usage of 
NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE PUT 
UNCLAGGiriED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL 

pg-4 

^10-37264 



Duplicate 

Original 
Message— 
From: 

0GC1 
j m — 
Sent: Wednesday, 
May 17, 2006 4:18 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-37265 

pg-5 



PM 
To: 

CTDÌ (FBtt 

(OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
audit re usage of 
NSLs - re CAU 
situation 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37266 

pg-6 



Duplicate 

NbL VIQ-37267 

pg-7 



Duplicate 

GENGITIVE-BUT 
UNCLA33IFIED 

-SENSITIVE PUT 
-WetA33 IF IED 

GENGITIVE PUT 
UNCLAGQIRÉB 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLA33IFIEB-

SENSITIVE PUT 
t w e b A s s i r i E e 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLAGOiriE-D 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE-BUT 
UNCLASGIFtEB 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAGStftEB 

NSL VIO-37268 

pg-8 



SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 

-BEfttVCD fROM: G-3 fDI Clossification Guide-G 
3, dated 1/97, foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIflCATION EXEMPTIONS 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. 
dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G 3 FBI Claooification Guide G 3. 
dated 1/97. foreign CountorlntollifiQnca 
DCCLAQQiriCATION EXEMPTIONS 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM; G-3 fDI Classification Guide G-3. UdteU 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

"DERIVED FROM. G-3 fDI Classification Guide G 3. dat&d-4#?r 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
•BEGtrASSIflCATION EXEMPTIONS-
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G-3 TBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. foreign 
Counterintelligence Invc3ticmtfens-
DECLASSIflCATION EXEMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-37269 

pg-9 



NSL VIO-37270 
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(S) 

From: 

To: 

c c - b 6 

b7C 

SubjcU. 

Date: 
Attachments: 

CTD) (FBI) 

CTD) (FBI); 
fCTD) (FBI): 

(CTD) (FBI); 

NSL ECs for 
Wednesday, January 03, 2007 10:59:22 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315M 

b6 
b7C 

Last week we were unable to connect on the issue of the ECs. Would you 
please give me an update as I'm sure I'll be asked about it by NSLB today. 

Thanks 

DERIVED-FROMiia-3 FBI Cldssiriidlion QuiUcjOO.jiiilc44^97rForeign 
Counterintelligence lnyes@iiR»ff5~ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 



From: 
To: 
CC: 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(CTD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI ; THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(CTD) (FBI); 

RE: EC to accompany ÌNÒLS 
Thursday, January 04, 2007 9:37:47 AM 

Duplicate volume 6 of this file 
SECRET 
p r r n p n n ^ m 

b6 
b7C 

-—0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

iainal Messaae-
CTD) (FBI) 

Wednesday, Januaiy 03, 2007 5:59 PM 
:TD) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: 

SECRET 

RE: EC to accompany NSLs 

RECORD 315m 

NSL VIO-37272 

pg-i 



Duplicate volume 6 of this file 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 

Originai Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

CTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 03, 2007 5:45 PM 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: EC to accompany NSLs 
Duplicate volume 6 of this file 

SECRET 
RECORD 315m 

(CTD) (FBI) 

(S) 

fc^ 

NSL VIO-37273 

pg-2 



Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent;: Wpdnpsdav. lannary 03, 2007 10:20 AM 

Duplicate 

To: |(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: EC to accompany NSLs 

volume 6 of this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVEDrEROM^CO TDI Classification G u M ^ ^ z s ì a i e d A m - , 
foreign CuuiileMT^IIigeace4nvestiqaS0r^ 
DECLASSTFICATÌÓN EXEMPTION 1 
-SECRET 

NSL VIO-37274 

pg-i 



BERIVEQ-EROM. Q-3 jJ^CIaoo i f ica t ion : Gu^ 
Foroiqn Coun^lnt&S5&5êë%rvë§liài5ÎQns 
DEGfcASSTFTCÁtlONIEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERtVED-ERQjyi: C-aTDICIassificotion GuidoG-3, datfidJt^Tr^ereiçm 
CuuMluilMlûlMubM^eïnvffl 
DECLASSÎFICÀTION EXEMPTION 1 — — 
SE6RET 

NSL VIO-37275 



F r o m : 

To : 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) 
b6 
b7C 

(FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: deficient CAU NSL EC 
Monday, January 08, 2007 10:22:33 AM 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

We must try to get it done correctly if this is possible. We 
b 6 of this 4th NSL. If CTD has reassigned this from 
b7C 

also need to get a copy 
we need to know that. 

Julie 

Orininal Mpccanp-

From: 
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: deficient CAU NSL EC 

(OGC) (FBI) 
.0:17 AM 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 

FYI - what should I do. Do you want me tc 
I was trying to find 

wha had to do with this, but he didn't respond to those questions 

Original Messaqe-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:12 AM 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-37276 

pg-i 



\ 

b7C 
To: 
Subject: RE: NSL EC 

OGC) (FBI) 

S) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
b2 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

-1 left you a voice mail. When you get a minute, I'd like to call or 
dron in and talk rather than email this to death. I am the SSA responsible 
fc_ now, but was not when the initial NSLs were issued. That said. I 
can and will get you everything you need to accomplish this job. 

Thanks. 

b7C 
b2 

b6 
b7C 

From the desk of... 

Original Message-
From: JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 3:07 PM 
To: |(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL EC 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37277 

pg-2 



(S) 

(S) "bl 
b7A 
b2 b5 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

I have read your EC for the NSLs, and note that it needs some more 
details. But before we go further, can I ask what you were assigned to 
do? Did anyone ask you to explain specifically! 

bo I need to 
know what information you had going into this assignment and whether 
you have sufficient information to fill in the holes. 

Thanks for your help. 

DERIVED-FRUM. l u b r i c a t i o n ^ 
Foreign 
DECfcASSTFTgAfiONEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERtVEMROM. Q-3FBI ClassiricaUonGuide G^datecH/97 . 
ForetqiT<}uuiiUHÏÏÏÏèiM^ 
DEGfcASSTFTCÂTÎON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED-FROMi G - 3 ^ B i a d s s i r i i ^ t k ^ 
Foreign CountorlnteËlàènë^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 — 
SECRET 

DERIVEDL£ROMM\jultiplaJSoufees-
DECU^SSiFrCAfTO^~EXEMPTiOisU. 
SECRET//NOFORN 

NSL VIO-37278 

pg-3 



F r o m : 

To : 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) 
(FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSL issue 
Wednesday, January 10, 2007 9:47:14 AM 

b6 
b 7 Cv 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

I think my understanding from Valerie is b5 
Valerie, is that true or 

have we never asked? 

Julie 

Original Message-
From: IGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 9:13 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL issue 

SECRET 

b7C 

RECORD 315 

spoke with[ 
Here's the story. 

b5 1) First, 
b2 
b7E Two were signed by Billy, one by Cummings. 

2) They heard that Art Cummings has said he would never have signed 

"^N^ISL VIO-37279 

pg-i 



an NSL without an EC. Can we/you 

3) If they did, 

4) If not, we proceed as follows: 

NSL VIO-37280 

pg-2 



I need to follow up. bl 
b7A 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

Isn't life fun? 

DH^VEa£RgMT-G-3FBI CldssinLdUunQuide^^dated^9T, 
•Foreign Countorlntoill^ 
DEGfcASSfffCATiON EXEMPTION 1 ~ — 
SECRET 

DERtVEO-EROIVMyjul^^ 
DEGLASStFICAfiON^XEMPTIOlsU 
SECRET//NOFORN 

NSL VIO-37281 

pg-3 



\ 

F r o m : 

To : 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 

OGC) (FBI); 
b6 
b7C 

RE: NSL issue 
Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1:06:34 PM 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Both Joe Billy and Art Cummings have told me that they would never sign an 
NSL that didn't have an EC. So, if you think the problem is simply that they 
didn't look hard enough for the EC, tell them to look again. 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. January 10. 2007 9:47 AM b 6 
To: (OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL issue 

SECRET//NOFORN Duplicate 
RECORD xxxx 

—Original Message— 
From: | 1 (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 9:13 AM b 7 c 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

i s L VIO-3728fe 

pg-i 



\ 
Subject: NSL issue 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

(S) 

: s j 

(S) 

(S) 
NSL VIO-37283 

pg-2 



(SJ 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 

UERtVEP-ERQM. G ^ F B I Classi fi i d U u ^ t t t d e J j ^ S r ^ ^ ^ 

DECkASStFTCÀTÌÓN EXEMPTION 1 ~ 
SECRET 

DERIV£P-ERQM: Mullmie-Settrces-
DECIiASSTFTSÀTIONr^XEMPTION^I 
SECRET//NOFORN 

DERiVED^OMJIult iple-Setfrcgs 
j^EO=ASStFÌCATÌdìTEXEMPTiQM_1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

NSL VIO-37284 

pg-3 



F r o m : 

To : 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M 
(CTD) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

FW: NSLs 
Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:36:31 PM 
Untitled Attachment 
Untitled Attachment 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

See first entry from SSA 
recollection about this? 

Does that ring a bell or refresh your 

Original Message-
From: TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:57 PM 
To: " b G Q (FBI) 
Ce: CA 
(DO) (FBI 

>RONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); F RAHM, CHARLES E 
CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

ve are being told that both Joe Billy and Art Cummings would 
not sign an NSL without an EC. Who drafted those four NSLs you gave 
me and who gave them to Mr. Billy and Mr. Cummings to sign, and do we 
know for sure that there was not an EC drafted with them? 

the copies of the NSLs provided to you have AD Billy's and then 
SAC Cummings' signatures. As I explained in a previous email, when I 

NSL VIO-37285 

pg-i 



malizûi i lhaLwe have a backlog of NSLs to serve 
ve attempted to reach out to the ITOS folks to make good 

on their NSLs. With people transferring in/out collecting NSLs became a 
daunting task. It was suggested to SS/^I bf CAU) to do on 
NSL with all the numbers outstanding and go to AD Billy and then SAC 
Cummings to sign. He did just that. 

In addition. I have an EC 
that tries to imitate an NSL EC but without following the correct 

numbers but it references format. However, it ha.s 
three NSLs dated 8/2 The four NSLs 
that I have do not have that date, 
we don't know about? 

So are there other NSLs out there that 

I'm not familiar with the EC you're referring to. A search of ACS indicates 
it's an invalid case ID. 

Dbviously, if the requesting entity has an exigent letter, we'll 
get the information in an expeditious manner. The bottom line is, SSA 

was trying to do a good thing by helping out the operational 
guys get their NSLs. He didn't know about the EC and those have now 
been taken care of. 

NSL VIO-37286 

pg-2 



reques 
n the four (4) NSLs. After looking at them for two weeks 

during the Christmas holiday period, he called me and advised that we'd 

11 realized this would be a lengthy 
exercise and decided we'd do it ourselves. We started working on the 

b5 fourth (4th) EC last week and I emailed a copy of it to Julie per her 
b2 request. 
b7E 
b6 
b7c Regards, 

Communications JflnaCysis Vnit 
Communications (Ejçpfoitation Section 
C?<D 
(.'202)324 

b6 
b7C 

Qrjninal Mpccanp-
From: DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1:23 PM 
To: tcTD)(FBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

(S) 

<S) 

NSL VIO-37287 
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Duplicate 

foreign Coun^InteliìgèftèiFfrTves^^ 
BECtASSfffCATIONIEXEMPTION 1 ^ — 
SECRET 

PERILED FROM: G 3^BICIaooification Guido_GJ3. datod4fl)7. Forgimi 
CountcrlntoNigonco I n y ò f i l i c ì à t ì g f f s - ^ 
DECbASSTTICAfiON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

BERIVED-ERQM: Gj^BICIdssir i idUon Ouidejj^datcdJiQTr-ForeiOT 
Cou nterl ntc 11 igGnc^tfìvèiììglittens— — H i 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

pg-4 

NSL VIO-37288 



CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 

From: 

To: 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); 
CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI); 

RE: NSLs 
Wednesday, January 10, 2007 8:00:40 PM 

Attachments: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Valerie-1 have signed thousands of NSLs since 9/11 and always use supporting 
facts to justify signing. My sense of this is I probably signed based upon what I 
perceived to be exigent need and that some form of supporting justification was 
provided to me. Exactly what I cannot say, just don't remember. The "catch-up" 
NSL described below apparently was not noticed by myself, and I must have 
thought I was signing NSLs to insure the providers had process in hand for data 
they had already provided. I realize this does not add clarity or help the 
circumstances much. This is my best recollection. 

Joe 

•Original Message-

b6 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:37 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI) 

b7C Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37289 

pg-i 



Original Message-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:57 PM 
To: | ~|OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, 

b6 
b7C 

CHARLES E (DO) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 
Duplicate 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VI037290 



(S) 

( s i -

i s i 
Duplicate 

( s i 

NSL VIO-37291 

pg-2 



Duplicate 

Original Message 
OGC) (FBI) b 6 Fron| 

Soni- Wprlnpcrlav laniiary 10 7007 PM b 7 c 

To: ITD) (FBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 D u p l l c a t e 

(S) 

(S) 

N^KVIO-37292 

pg-i 



Duplicate 

DER1VEB-ERQM: G - j J E ^ I d s s i r i i d l i o i ^ 
foreign Countci^teìteènèg%rvesti5aììfìns 
I^LAStnfTCAÌTON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DER1VEO-ERQM: GJ^FBI Claooificatton-Ggttle G^daieeHfST; 
Fuieiun CuuiileihjTeiiSj&n5e4nvestigaEQns^^ 

1 
SECRET 

DERIVED fRQJVLJgO fDI Classificatioi^QukliU5-3r^atetrf7g7, 
Foreign Counlerln 
&ECLA3SIFÌCATI0N EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERtVED-FROM^-3 FBI Classification Cuide^-37^gted4/97rForélgn 
Countorlntolliqonoojnvei 
D^CLASStFTCATÌÓN EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

pg-2 NSL VIO-37293 



Unknown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
(S) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315M 

ÌCTD) (FBI) WpHnpgriav Ign.igrw fV3 9HH7 1 0:59 AM 

NSL ECs for 

1 ¿TD) (RBil. 
JdHLiEBl); rCTD) (FBI) 

Duplicate email this file 

DERIVED l"ROM: C-3 FBI C lac g i * i M * i "" Guide G-3. dated 1/$7 Fni-omn Counterintelligence InvebUudUons 
-DCCLAOOiriCATION EXbMP IIUN I 
SECRET 

! NSL VIO-37294 



Unknown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

CTD) (FBI) 
Thursday, January 04, 2007 9:38 AM 

l(CTD) (FBI) 
TD) (Ft 

(CIU) (l-BI) 
RE: EC to accompany NSLs 

b6 
b7C 

D) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 

SECRET 
RECORD 315m 

-Original Messe 

Duplicate 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Kt: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315m 

(CTD) (FBI) 
3SSn3SEE32nn2E^3 , 2007 5:59 PM 

rrD) (FBI) 
|CTD) (FBI) 

t c to accompany NSLs 

b6 
b7C 

Dupl i ca. t G 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315m 

YOUSSEF, BASSEM (CTD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 03, 2007 5:45 PM 
THOMAS, JULJE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
WALL, THOMAS S. (CTD) (FBI); MCCABE, ANDREW G. (CTD) (FBI) 
RE: EC to accompany NSLs 

! NSL VIO-37295 



—Or ig i na l Me s s age— 
From: THOMAS, JULJE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: w o H n o c H : » , l a n n ^ , 03, 2007 10:20 AM b 6 
To: | |(CTD) (FBI) b l C 
Subject: EC to accompany NSLs 

UNCLAOOinEP Duplicate 
NON-RECORD 

-W€LAGGiriCD 
\ 

DERIVED FROM. Q-3 TBI Classificatio" ^•••Ho ft-3. dated 1/Q7, c ^ i ^ n Countorliilfelliueine liivfe^liqatioris 
DCCLAOOiriCA I ION bXbMP I ION 1 — 
SECRET 

UbKIVbL) FROM. Q 3 TBI Classification finiHo dated 1/Q7| F^raigr) Countorlnlelliueiictf Investigations" 
DECLASSIFICATION CXbMP I ION I 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-37296 



DERIVED l~ROM. G-3 FBI Clasg i f i f-a t i"" Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Fnreign Counterintelligence liivesUudllOTfS 
DECLASSIFICATION CXLMPIIUN I 
SECRET 

pg-3 
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To: 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) 
(FBI); 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: NSLs 
Friday, January 12, 2007 1:36:03 PM 

Attachments: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

There are 4 of them: you signed two; Joe signed 1; I haven't seen the 4th. 

Original Message 
From: CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 6:02 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:37 PM b7C 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
Subject: FW: NSLs 

(OGC) (FBI) 

pg-i 



SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

Originai Messaoe-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:57 PM 
|(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
FRAHM, CHARLES E (DO) (FBF (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

<S) 

(SJ 

NSL VI037304 
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(Si 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 



Duplicate 

Qrininal Mresanp-
(OGC) (FBI) b 6 From 

Sent, M/oHnocHai/ lannarx/ IQ̂  2007 1:23 PM jj"] Q 
To: TD) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI) 

Subject: NSLs 

SECRET RECORD 315 Duplicate 



\ 

(S) 

Duplicate 
(S) 

(S) 

PERiVEDunìOM^OOrDI CIa33ificoti 
elated 1 / 9 7 , J ^ e i a i ì ì 5 » ù ^ Investigations 
DCCbASSiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVEB-ERQM. G : 3 J ^ l d s s i r i i a U o i ^ i d e J Ì H 3 ^ 
Fumigli Countei^tènìgjftnèrlTmnstiq^Ss 
DECfcASSTFTCAiTON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVES-FROM: G-3FBTClass if icationGuido datetH797r 

D EOLAÌSS^ PTIONI q 3 

SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 

NSL VI037307 
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Foreign Ge^mterinteNiei^caiav^tiq^ 

SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CIassification Gi.Mde G-3, dated 1/9ZT-Fategm 
CountcrlntGlligGncG i n y c A i S a l i ^ n s - ^ 
BEet^rereiffrAfrnN FYPMPTIOM 1 — 
SECRET 

NSL V10-37308 
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From: 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSLs 
Wednesday, January 17, 2007 3:50:45 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

with respect to the red highlighted part below. I don't believe vou 
answered mv Question. I 

SL VIO-37309 



\ 

Please explain. 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Thanks 

Original Messaqe-
From: }CTD) (FBI) 
Sent; VA/pHnPcHaw lannaru 1 fi 7 
To: 

b6 
b7C 

Ce: CAPRONI, VALE 
CHARLES E (DO) (FBI) 

007 3:57 PM 
;OGC) (FBI) 

*IE E. (OGQ (FBIV, THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37310 
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S) 

(Si 

Duplicate 

(S) 

pg-3 



Duplicate 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Ce: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 10, 2007 1:23 PM 

IcTD) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE 

Subject: NSLs 

b6 
b7C 

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 



Duplicate 
DERIVED FROM: G j j B I ClassificationCujdc Qg3^datetH797, 
Fumimi Couhtei^^m&nce=lf iv ie^^ 
DECLASOTTiCATÌON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

PER1VED=EKQM; Clasoi f ioat ion^ 
rumigli Countei^tdìì5ìmge4nv^ 
•DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERtVED-ERQM. G-3FBICIdssiriLdUmi Quida G - Z ^ a t e d A m r t e r e m r r 
CeuntGrlntolligoncQlnvèsTK 

SECRET 

pg-2 
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From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

CC: 
Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure letter 
Date: Monday, February 05, 2007 11:24:27 AM 
Attachments: nslcauadvice2.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dear Valerie: 

Attached is the proposed EC dealing with advice re "exigent letters" as opposed 
to "emergency disclosure" letters. 

Julie 

Original Messaae-
FromJ . (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 9:27 AM 
To: THOMAS II II TF F m e n (FKTl 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: R (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure letter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am not used to seeing all that redlining from you. You were supposed to just 
read it and give it your blessing, but since you didn't. . . . 

Here is the document. 

pg-i 
NSL VIO-37314 



I have a few suggestions. 

b5 
b2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-37315 



—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. February 02. 2007 5:25 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGQIEEÜ 
(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure letter 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Attached please see my edits. Hit File, Document, Review to see them. 

Julie 

« File: nslcauadvice.wpd » 

•Original Message 
From: DGC) (FBI) b6 

b7C Sent: Friday, February 02, 2007 4:37 PM 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. TOGO fFBIl 
Cc: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Emergency Disclosure letter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37316 
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Reminder - You have the EC about emergency/exigent letters 
awaiting your approval. 

Also, apart from that situation, it has come t( 
attention that 

and my 

utnerwise, i tninK it s tine: 

« File: emergency disclosure final guidance and letter.wpd » 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Any questions about this matter can be directed to Special Agent 
[same person as set forth above]. 

NSL VIO-37273 

pg-4 



b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

PERtVEa^ROjVhG 3 FBI Claooification GuidoGj , dated^STT 
Foreign Countern^lltq^flc^nyesilflMions" 
DECLASSI FICATlON-EXElVfPTÌOÌ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37318 
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F r o m : 

To : 

CC : 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

FW: NSL report 
Monday, February 05, 2007 4:39:13 PM 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

Attached are 
coming u 

comments.! |s portion marking. and I are 
p with our proposed "fixes" to problems. Do you want to discuss 
comments today? 

b6 
b7C 

Julie 

Original Messaqe-
From: X3C)(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:36 PM 
To: TunMAc ii ii tc c fr\rzn (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL report 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

fnmmontc 

NSL VIO-37324 
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b5 

NSL VIO-37325 
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b5 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-37326 

pg-3 



DEetASSïFÏCÂTION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

P E R t V E B - F R Q j ^ ^ j í m l e - S e t m ^ s ^ 
DECkASSfFTCÄ^TTiXEMPTION^L 
SECRET/ZNOrORN 

NSL VIO-37327 

pg-4 



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
To: 
CC: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: NSL report 
Monday, February 05, 2007 5:05:22 PM 

Attachments: 

OECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

When are you leaving? I am reviewing them now. What is your schedule for 
tomorrow? 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:39 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL report 

3ECRET//NOFORN Duplicate 
RECORD xxxxx 

Original Message 
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:36 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6 

b7C Cc: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL report 

NSL VIO-37328 
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SEGRE-T 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO 37329 
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Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37330 
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Duplicate 

N5L VIO-37331 
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Duplicate 

P E K ¥ 5 P ^ O i y h C 3 FBI Cla&&iricaliuii Guide G^-datetH797, 
Foreign CounterinìcntitrenggJny^ 
D EC LASS I FiCATOfTEXEM PTIONT 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sourees 
DECLASSjFlCftTIOJtr^MPTION 1 
SECRET//NOFORN 

PEftftéEB-TROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSTFTCAT4afrE)CEMPTION 1 
SEGRET//NOFORN 

NSL VIO-37273 
pg-5 



F r o m : 

To : 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Emergency Disclosure letter 
Monday, February 05, 2007 6:57:26 PM 
telecorecords .001. wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

I tweeked it a little and I think it needs 
function. 

I used the redline 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 11:24 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure letter 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From] (OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 9:27 AM b 7 c 

NSL VIO-37333 



b 6 To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b7C Cc: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure letter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37334 
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Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Senf. Friday. FPhruarv 07. 7007 .5:7.5 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

OGC) (FBI) 

DGC) (FBI) 

sen Kt: tmergency Disclosure letter 

NSL VIO-37335 

pg-2 



SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Duplicate 

Originai Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2007 4:37 PM 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. ÌOGQ (FBI) 
Ce: 

b7C 

(FBI) 
Subject: 

(OGC) 

Emergency Disclosure letter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

AIL I1F0PJUXI0IJ CQlJTiil NSL VIO-37336 
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Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED TROM. O 3 TBI Claooification G u i d o G j , dated^QT, 
rorciqn CuunU^ltfttktem^e |nvest[gatiefts 
D E e t A S S I F I ^ T I Q i r E X E M F ^ ^ 

SEGRETMOFORN — — 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37337 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37338 
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From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Can we address this issue of issuing NSLs out of control files a bit. (page 97 et 
al) 

. (This report seems to blur the distinction 
between the law and FBI policy and paperwork requirements. 

KOPISTANSKY, PATRICE I. (OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); VINELLA, KAREN ANN 
(OGC) (FBI); 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

Control files 
Wednesday, February 07, 2007 3:52:06 PM 

NSL VIO-37344 

pg-i 



I don't know if the same applies to EOPS (page 99). 
that. 

night know more on 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Am I off base? 

PERtVEO-ERQjyi: G J ^ B I Classification Guido G-1^atedJX99, fore i inr 
Guveiliment InfonrertjerT^ — ^ 
DEQi^^SIRCATtON^XEMPTION 1 _ _ 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-37345 



\ 

F r o m : 

To : 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
)GC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

(FBI); 

RE: Control files 
Wednesday, February 07, 2007 4:17:21 PM 

OGC) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

1 aaree 
bl 
b7A 
b5 

Orininal Mp^anp-
From: DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 3:52 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIJ 
Subject: Control files 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37346 
I 11, 
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(S) 

DERIVE D FRQiyi: G ^ n ^ l d & s i r i i d l i u n ^ 
Duplicate rorcign GovemmenniIKgHmth^ 

DEGLASSTFÌ^ATiON CXCMPTION 1 ~ ~ 
SECRET 

PERtVED-TRQJVI. O-jJ^DICIaooifioation GuidoGjK datodJli99r^ofeiOTT 
Guvei iiinent I n f o r m g t Ì è f t ^ ^ ^ — : — • ' : ; ; ; ; j ^ 
PEefcASStRCATÌÓN EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

pg-2 
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From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)f 
ANN (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

RE: Please find draitcomments to OIG regarding NSL report 
Thursday, February 08, 2007 4:56:30 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

10 typo 

24 

b5 

28 typo 

32 agree can be deleted 

38 correct 

\ 
39 correct 

41 tVDO • 

NSL VIO-37348 
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45 correct 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 4:10 PM 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report 
Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

I have rewritten these and there are a number of points that someone 
needs to double check. Also, please double check the numbering of 
items. I removed items and didn't always correct the numbering thereafter. 

« File: nsloigreport.001.wpd » 

—Original Message— 

NSL VIO-37349 
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From: GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 10:53 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) ( 
Cc: 

FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

GC Caproni and DGC Thomas: 

I placed in bold any information where a determination still needs 
to be made. 
« File: NSL COMMENTS TO THE OIG.wpd » 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone 202-3241 I 
Page 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DERI VCD £RO M : Multipte-Sowce§ 
D EC LASSÏTDQN: ^020208^ 
SECRET^ 

PERIVCD HÌOM: MulliujeSources 
DECLASSTFTON^g^oiSfr 
SECRET^ 

DERIVED fROM: MultiplerSources 
DEC L ASSI FÌ^WHHESióiis" 
SECRET^ 

NSL VIO-37350 

pg-i 



From: (OGC) (FBI) 

To: DGC) (FBTV CAPRONI 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI OGC) 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report 
Thursday, February 08, 2007 6:16:45 PM 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

According tc 

Original Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 4:57 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

b5 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

Subject: 

-SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

RE: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-37351 
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Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37352 

pg-2 



Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 4:10 PM 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

b7C To: 
Cc: JOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report 
Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 10:53 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) b g 

(pBI), b7C 
Cc: ;OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Please find draftcomments to OIG regarding NSL report 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37353 

pg-i 



Duplicate 

DERIVED [ROM: Multiple SuufeeT 

SECRET 

DERIVCD fROM: Multiple-Sources 
DEC L A33 IF^j&N 
S E C R T T 

DERIVED FROM. Multiple Sources 
D EC LASSÌP£3QfiJ.-203^0208^ 
SECRET 

DERI^E&TROM: Multiple 3nwcgs 
DEC L ASSÌr^DN-^203202Ì^ 
S E C R E f 

NSL VIO-37354 
pg-2 



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

CC: 
Subject: EOPS 
Date: Monday, February 19, 2007 1:07:58 PM 
Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37355 

pg-i 



To: 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Discussion of Violations of ECPA 
Monday, February 19, 2007 1:48:52 PM 

Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Due to the discussions about "ECPA violations". I have been taking a look at 18 
U.S.C. 2707(d) and 2712 ( c ) . Do you think] 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-324 
202-324\ (fax) 

b2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37356 
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F r o m : 

To : 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

FW: No more exigent letters 
Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:48:27 PM 
nslcauadvice3wpd.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is the proposed EC with edits. 

Julie 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
SUb 

Tuesday, February 20, 2007 5:01 PM 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37357 
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From: 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b 6 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: No more exigent letters 
Thursday, February 22, 2007 9:06:53 AM 

b7C 

Attachments: nsladvice.001.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I needed to adc lin the description of the emergency 
disclosure issue (I had put that in a later version to Julie but she sent you an b5 
earlier version) just to clarify what we are talking about. 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 8:58 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: No more exigent letters 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Okay, I changed that language b5 

« File: nsladvice.001 .wpd » 

—Original Message— 

NSL VIO-37362 
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CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. February 22. 2007 8:50 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

From 
Sent: 
TO:Q 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: No more exigent letters 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It should not say . It should just say 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 7:35 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: No more exigent letters 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

One last thought that I had brought up to Julie and wanted 
tn make sum vnu saw it Am vnu nkav with usinH 

effec 
The wording I had suggested was something o the 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 5:02 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: [OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
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Subject: RE: No more exigent letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I tweeked it a little tc 

b5 
« File: nsladvice.001 .wpd » 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:48 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: No more exigent letters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is the proposed EC with edits. 

Julie 

— O r i 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

ainal Messaae-
(OGC) (FBI) 

Tuesday, February 20, 2007 5:01 PM b6 
b7C 1 (OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

« File: nslcauadvice3wpd.wpd » 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37365 
pg-3 



From: |(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b7C 
CC: MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA); 

Subject: FW: EC 
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2007 12 38:25 PM 
Attachments: Exigent Circumstances Letter to revised.wpd b4 

b7D 

OCCRCT 
RECORD 315 

FY I 

Original Messaae-

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

£ridau_Mau_2£_2i)06 10:35 AM 

(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: EC 

OCCRCT 
RECORD 315 

Sorry, here it is. 

Original Mpssanp 
From; (CTD) (FBI) 
Sont^ FriHaw Maw 7fi 7nflfi «^7 AM 
To: 

Subject: 

GCCRCT 
RECORD 315 

RE: EC 

OGC) (FBI) b7C 

Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

Qfiniinnl llnnnnnn 

From: 

Sent Friday. May 76. 

To: 

Cc: 
(FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

ÜE [06 8:46 AM 

CTD) (FBI) 

b D ) (FBI)| 
(CTD) ( F B l f 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) 

NSL VIO-37370 
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Subject: RE: EC 

-8E6REI 
RECORD 315 Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

Original Message 

From: |(CTD) (FBI) 

Sen t j Frirlav. May 19. 7006 1 PM 

To: 

Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI) 

v 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

ICTD) (FBlj 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 
;CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

RE: EC 

Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: 

To: 1 

Friday, May 19, 2006 9:58 AM 

tCTD) CFBtt 
b7C 

Ce: r fCTD) (FBI); 
ZTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: EC 

SECRET Duplicate "A" file volume 11 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37371 

pg-2 



Duplicate 

Original Message-

ITD) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 9:23 AM 

To;| |OGC) (FBI) 

Ce: [ 

b6 
b7C 

l iCTm (FBI): 
CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: EC 

SECRET 
RECORD 315Pup] i n a t e "A" f i l e volume 11 

Original Message , 

From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 8:57 AM 

NSL VIO-37372 
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To: CTD1 CFBTI 

Cc: CTD) (FBI) ;OGC) (FBI); 

(GC) (FBI) 

Subject: 

GCCRCT 
RECORD 315 

FW: EC 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

Original Messaqe-

From 

b6 
CTD) (FBI) b7C 

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 2:49 PM 

To: I I (OGC) (FBI CTD) 

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records 

OCCRCT 
RECORD 315 Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — ^ g 

From: (OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 12:45 PM 

To: I I (CTD) (FBI l l t T D ) 

Subject: FW: Toll Billing Records 

GCCRCT 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37373 
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Duplicate 

Fron£ 

-Original Message-

CTD) (FBI) 

Sent; Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:21 PM 

To: ~ [ 0 G C ) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records 

b6 
b7C 

OCCRCT 
DcrrtDn c 

Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

Original Message-

From: 
Sent: Tuesday. May 07. 7006 4:08 PM 

To: 

Cc 

;r 

•GC) (FBI) b 6 

b7C 
CTD) (FBI) 

KCTD) (OGA)J 

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records 

SECRET 
Dupl icate "A" file volume 11 

Original Message-

NSL VIO-37374 



CTD) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 11:09 AM 

(OGCliEBIL 

b6 
b7C 

To: 

J 
(OGCLl 

TTDT) 
Subject: 

o r r r 

RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

Original Message-

From: )GC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 7:42 AM b7C 

Cc: rCTDi (FBtt: 

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records 

Attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

NSL VIO-37375 
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Duplicate 
Original Messaqe-

From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: 
AM , 

(CTD) 

Friday, April 21, 2006 7:39 Jq g 

b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Toll Billing Records 

Attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "A" file volume 11 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37376 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

PERIVFR FPOM- G ? FBI rs . . !^ 
Q-3, UdìeèH/9X^foreign CounjeriirtfeTTlgence 

DERlVElLLkUM: G-3 m i UasslflòatlOtHjUiyfiJG-3r~— 
HatoH i/97i ForeiriTT'^ur^rlgtollkttiTi^ 
DECLASSjFICATION-EXEMPTK 
SECRET 

DERIVED fROM: G 3 TBI Claccificati™ 
dated 1/97TTorSttin CmLnterl^eli l je^eelnv^tiqations 
ULCLA33II I CATION-EXEMPT 

DCRIVEPJDOMiO-3 TBI GloooifioationGuida G-STclatod-
1/97, Fumigli Couì ì tor in t^g^^^^^^st ipat inns 
DECLASSIFICATION EXÉMPTK 
SECRET 

PfcKWfcU hROM: (5-3 FBI Cldbbiiiidliuii Guide _G=3^dated 
1/97, ForelgiTCoimterintelMcieDJt^^ 
DECLA^IFICABeN-EXiMPTii 
SECRET^ 

PERIVEafROWLGO TBI Oloooifioation Guido G 3 , dated^ST; 
Fumimi CountòrnrtgtttttenceJnvj ' 
DECLA^IFieff iTON-EXEMPTION 1" 
SECRET^ 

PERIVE^fROM: G-3 TBI Oloaaification Guide G 3, date44fl£-Eoretgn 
CuuiKuiliKeÌMgènc6=hwestigaiions 
DEC LASS I f i C ATI OMXXEWPTtONT 

P E R I V E R Z P n M ^ - T F R i Classification Guida G.^dated-li9Zr-foreWn 
CountorlntolliqoìiòòTrìVPott^atÌQDS_ 
DECLAGSiriCATIQN-EXEMPTtONT 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guido G-3t datod 1/97, Foreign Countorlntolligonoo 
limesUgdUuilii 

NSL VIO-37377 
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PEGfcASSlELC ATI ON EXEMPTIONS 

DERtVEQ-FRQM: GJSHSI Claeeification Guido G 3, datod 1/07, Foroign^ounteiJnteWggnCë 
•tTiuistiUuitions " " — — — • " 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMBSQNH-

NSL VIO-37378 

pg-4 



From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA); 
Old exigent letters 
Thursday, February 22, 2007 12:41:18 PM 
Exigent Circumstances Letter t< wpd 
Exigent Circumstances Letter to vpd 
Exigent Circumstances Letter foi wpd 

b6 
b7C 

b4 
b7D 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

This is when I first remember seeing these letters. 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent 

(CTD) (FBI) 
FriHaw Ma» 1Q 9006 10-07 AM 

To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI] 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: EC 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3 
SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37380 
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Originai Messane-
From: OGC) (FBI) b6 
Seni 
To: 
Ce: 

t: Fridav, Mav 19, 2006 9:58 AM b7 0 
k r rm fFRn 

Seni 
To: 
Ce: (CTD) (FBI 

(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: EC 
Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37381 



Duplicate 

0riginal Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: £ 
Ce: r 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Friday, May 19, 2006 9:23 AM 

[OGC) (FBI) 
CTD) (FBI); 

DGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI); 
:TD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: EC 
Duplicate Email of OGC Employee 35 volume 3 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Originai Message-
From 
Sent 
To: 
Ce: 
(FBI] 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, May 19, 2006 8:57 AM 

|(CTD) (FBI) 
ÌCTD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: EC 

b6 
b7C 

DGC) 

OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RFHORn 315 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 25 volume 3 

NSL VIO-37382 
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Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: | |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 2:49 PM 
To: "" 

b6 
b7C 

(CTD) (OGA)| 
(OGC) (FBI' 

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3 
SECRET 
RECORD 315 

-Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 12:45 PM_ 
To¡_[ 

Subject: FW: Toll Billing Records 

NSL VIO-37383 

pg-3 NSL VIO-37411 

b6 
b7C 



SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3 

Original Message 
From:| ~|cTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:21 PM 

]GC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3 

Or[Qinal Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:08 PM 

TP) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37384 
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Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records 

SCCRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

_Cc: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, April 24, 2006 11:09 AM 

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
(CTD) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 b7C 
7:39 AM 

NSL VIO-37386 

pg-i 



To: (CTD) 

- 1 (CTÜ) (FBI); - 1 

DGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Toll Billing 
Records Attachment 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 35 volume 3 

NSL VIO-37387 
pg-i 



SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatiorr 
Guide ^ 3 ? dated 1/97, Foroigo^^ 
Counterlntelliqen^kfi^estiqations -
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: C 3 TDI CldssiriidllOU G.uiite-e^3, 
dated 1 /OTTFb roia nCounto rl n to I lla o rrCeT^ 
riivtij>Ucidliuin 

T>ERIVEDJFROM. 0-3 TDI Classification Guide-6^3. 
dated 1/97TForeifin P.niintpri"+f'!i<y*nce 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTU 
SECRET^ 

DERIVEPrFROM: G 3 TBI Cla&&ifiLaUuiiGuftteJG-3rdgled 
1/97, ForeinnC'onTTterifrt^iqg^^ 

:EMPTK 

BERIYED j R Q M ; G 3 FBI Classificati™ rcmH^G-lodateti 
1/97. ForeitnTCuuirtuOaljj N i j ^ c e i j w e a t ^ 
DECLA^^I<^TIO^^^XP^ÍPTn 
SECRET 

DERtVEfì-ERQJVl: G O j ^ C l a s s i f i c a t i o n j ^ i d e , ^ ^ 

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-37372 
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SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLAQOiriCATION EXEMPTION-1 
SECRET-

DERIVED FROM. G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. G-3 TDI Classification Guide G 3, dated 1/07, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

"SECRET 

NSL VIO-37389 

pg-3 



b6 
From: (OGC) (FBI) b7C 
To: OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

E. (OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Friday, February 23, 2007 1:17:33 PM 
nsladvicel002.wpd 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the reviser! FC. I still need to tweak the sample 

b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37394 



\ 

To: 

From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH 
(CTD) (FBI); 

CC: 
Subject: FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request 

for information 
Date: Friday, February 23, 2007 3:47:34 PM 
Attachments: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This one is not going to be easy...but CAU is working on it. CEF 
-—Original Message-— 

Subject: FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for information 
Importance: High 

3EN3ITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Gent lemen, 

This exercise will take several days for the fol lowing reasons: 

1) As you aware, the FBI had no policy in place to maintain the NSLs. For 
CAU to tabulate the numbers for exigent letters as wel l as the NSLs, w e 
will need the NSLs and the exigent letters. 

2) During the OIG's inquiry in June 2006, the OIG requested copies of 
every NSL, Exigent Letter and Subpoena. Since the FBI didn't maintain 
copies of these authori t ies, w e directed the OIG to the te lecom's corporate 

From a CTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 12:44 PM 
To: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

VIO-37404 

pg-i 



execut ives. This exercise took approximately a week and the copies of all 
legal documents were forwarded by the te lecom to the OIG directly. 

3) I've asked the te lecom to provide us wi th copies of every document 
they had previously provided to the OIG. I also left a message with the 
OIG to give us courtesy copies of all the documents they received f rom the 
te lecom. 

The bottom line: until w e receive those documents w e can't come up with 
the f igures requested. 

Regards, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Communications ßnaCysis Vnit 
Communications (Ejçpfoitation Section 
CT© 
(202)3 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 8:47 AM 
To: | l(QGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FRAHÎ  
Subject: 
information 
Importance: High 

TD) (FBI) 
, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

RE: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

bl "• 
b7A 

At the risk of adding the straw that will break the camels back: can you 
also tell of all the numbers requested, how many are associated with the 
various hinh profile operations (for example: how many are associated 
with sic., etc.) While not a perfect 
analogue to now many were really truly exigent, it will be a reasonable 

NSL VIO-37405 

pg-2 



\ 
standin for that number. 

Thanks. 

Original Messaqe-
(OGC) (FBI) 

Thursday, February 22, 2007 1:03 PM 
CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Fron 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for 
information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

per the General Counsel, who has made known this 
o Joe Billy, she wants the following information on exigent request 

letters by COB Monday, February 26,2006. 

b6 
b7C 

1) The number of exigent letters issued since January 1, 2003 to 
the present 

2) the number of telephone numbers covered by those exigent 
letters 

3) the number of telephone numbers for which information was 
provided that was not covered even by an exigent letter, from 
January 1, 2003 to present 

4) the number of numbers for which information was provided 
since January 1, 2003 that have yet to be covered by a fully 
functional NSL (i.e., including the attached EC) (which would mean 
the four NSLs from 2006, at least) 

Thanks 

SENSITIVE DUT UNCLA33IFIED 

NSL VIO-37372 
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•SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37407 

pg-4 



\ 
From: 

To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Date: Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA); 

FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request 
for information 
Friday, February 23, 2007 4:36:10 PM 

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

Original Message 
From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 3:48 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for information 
Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

Original Message-
From: }CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 

Friday, February 23, 2007 12:44 PM 
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

TD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Per our conversation today 
Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 

to memorialize the request for information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

0-37408 
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Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. February 23. 2007 8:47 AM 
To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) ( 

(OGC) (FBI)| 
FBI); FRAHM 

TD) (FBI) 
, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

NSL VI037409 
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Subject: RE: Per our conversation today 
information 
Importance: High 

- to memorialize the request for 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASStBED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

Or ig ina l M p s s a n p -

Fron (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 1:03 PM b 6 

]D) (FBI) b 7 C To 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Per our conversation today - to memorialize the request for 
information 

Duplicate 
SENSITIVE DUT UNCLA33ir iED NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37372 
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Dup. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

•SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED-

SENSITIVE PUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

pg-4 NSL VIO-37411 



From: 

To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Date: Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 

FW: A couple of points about the reporting requirement 
EC 
Friday, February 23, 2007 5:17:44 PM 
Reportin.grequirernentECrevised082206.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valerie - an issue just got raised by[ |with regard to the exic 
guidance - his seond point, whereby he says that our guidance 

ent letter 

adviceT 
is contrary to other EC 

b5 
b6 
b7C See material in red below. 

I don't know how to resolve this (since I don't really think I understand the 
difference between the two sufficiently well), or if it can be resolved tonight. 

- I'll make your other changes 
Orjqinal Message 

From: 

b6 
b7C 

Sent 
To 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Frirlav. Fphruarv 71. 7007 4:.TO PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ONE: 

NSL VIO-37412 
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b5 
b6 
b7C 

THREE: 

That's all I got. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37413 
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b6 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBTV 

CC: 

Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC 
Date: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:49:15 PM 
Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No 

Original Messaqe-
From: OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:28 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)] ~[pGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Are we still trying to get this out tonight? 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:26 P/^-

b6 
b7C 

To: I (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37353 
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Both sounds like the perfect solution. 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:25 PM 

(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. To 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement 
EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

Original Messaqe-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:18 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: tOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: A couple of points about the reporting 
requirement EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37372 
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Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, February 23, 2007 4:58 PM 
lOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: A couple of points about the reporting 
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

r OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); b6 
b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
UPDATE - emergency disclosures should be kept in both files 
Friday, February 23, 2007 5:52:21 PM 

Attachments: nsladvicel002.wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|- I made the changes, and added a reference to your EC in footnote 6. But 
b6 I don't have a serial. However, your EC uses a 66F file, and I thought 66 files 
b7C didn't exist anymore. Normally, these types of opinions are supposed to go into 

OGC's file number. So I don't know if I should even bother to get a serial on it, 
assuming it has one, since 66 went out of business earlier than October, 2006. 

Original Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 
To 

Friday, February 23, 2007 5:29 PM 
OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: FW: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can we say something like 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:26 pM-
To: |[OGC) (FBF 

b6 
b7C 

DGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC 

NSL VIO-37425 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

Original Message 
From ¡C) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Friday, February 2372007 5:25 PM b7C 
To: I [OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBJT 

Subject: RE: A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate NON-RECORD 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 5:18 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 

b6 
b7C 

)GC) (FBI) 
Subject! l-W: A couple of points about the reporting requirement 
EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37426 
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NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

-—Oj 
From 
Sent: 
To: 

iainal Messaae-
(OGC) (FBI) 

Friday, February 23, 2007 4:58 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject! A couple of points about the reporting requirement EC 

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

3GC) (FBI); b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
Date: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
Exigent letter /emergendcy disclosure EC 
Monday, February 26, 2007 7:53:24 AM 

Attachments: nsladvicelOl.wpd 
emergency disclosure letter revised.wpd 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Are you now okay with this EC (the only change from Friday is to add the serial 
number) and the attached emergency letter? I don't think you officially said in 
your email that you are okay with this. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37438 

pg-i 



Subject: 
Date: 

F r o m : 

To : 

CC : 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 
RE: IG NSL response 
Monday, February 26, 2007 8:30:46 AM 

Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Chuck, 

On #2: my impression is 

—Original Message— 
From: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 8:13 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: IG NSL response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Val, 
At risk of sounding too mellow-dramatic, I think it might be important to 

add: 

VC 

1. b5 

I I F O E l l à T I O l CONTAI NSL VIO-37450 



Just some thoughts, 

CEF 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2007 5:12 PM 
To: MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA); RAWLS, 
WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 
HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

Subject: IG NSL response 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached please find a draft proposed response to the NSL report. 
Please send me your comments ASAP. This is due to the IG on 
Tuesday. 

« File: fine.letter.004.wpd » 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37451 
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From: 

To: 

CC: 

(OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 

FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

Subject: 
Date: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
Exigent letter/emergency disclosure EC 
Monday, February 26, 2007 1:27:02 PM 

Attachments: nsladvicelOl.wpd 
emergency disclosure letter revised.wpd 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Chuck, is this okay by you? This has been approved by Valerie so it is ready for 
Mr. Pistole's signature. I didn't know if you wanted to see it first, or I should 
forward it to him at the same time. So I am just sending it to you. 

This replaces in its entirety the emergency disclosure EC so no one has to look it 
up. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37452 
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\ 
From: 

To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
FW: Request for information - Exigent Letters 
Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:41:06 PM 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315M-HQ 

k g Does this square up with the info you got from 
b7C with? 

that you are unhappy 

VC 

Original Messaae-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 5:30 PM 
To: 
JULIE 
Cc: 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI) 

l)GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: Request for information - Exigent Letters 

All, 

Per an e-mail from OGC to dated 02/22/2007, CAU 
was requested to provide intormation regarding tx igent Letters as follows: 

1) The number of Exigent Letters issued since January 1, 2003 to 
present; 

744 Exigent Letters 

NSL VIO-37464 

pg-i 



\ 
2) The number of telephone numbers covered by the Exigent Letters; 

b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

From the 744 Exigent Letters drafted, including ALL of the duplicate 
telephone numbers, there were a total of! I telephone numbers for 

data was requested. (Please see comment below). 
However, when we removed the duplicate numbers, there were a total of 

elephone numbers 

COMMENT: The total number of telephone numbers queriec 
include| |lt should be noted that from 01/01/2003 
to the original date of request for this matter there were requests for 
telephone numbers previously queried utilizing Exigent Letters that were 
requeried to update the information. Since separate Exigent Letters 
were submitted for the numbers, they are included in the total count. 

(S) 

3) The number of telephone numbers for which information was provided 
that was not covered even by an Exigent Letter, from January 1, 2003 to 
present; 

However, subsequent discussions with Ms. Thomas and 
( S ) have opinecf 

bl 
b7A 
b6 

( S l b 7 c 

b5 

J 
We are awaiting a 

final determination of this issue. 

Outside of the response above 

4) The number of numbers for which information was provided since 
January 1, 2003 that have yet to be covered by a "fully functional" NSL 
(which would mean the four NSLs from 2006, at least) 

pg-190 NSL VIO-37411 



bl 
b7A 
b2 
b4 
b7D 

SS^ 
CTD/CXS/CAU 
FBIHQ, Room 4512 
(202) 323 
(202) 324 
(202f~ 

)irect 
Ion-Secure Fax 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

PERtVEB-FRQMiI I3 FB[Claooification GuidoG S.jfotocM/QyrFproign 
CountorlntolliqoiTG^Invcflilqili^Fis-^^^^^^^ 
-DCGfcASStFTCATiON EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
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F r o m : 

To : 

CC : 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); 
RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files 
Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:58:52 PM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Yes, that is the proposal. I would like you to look at the first one in the context of 
how it vyoiM.appear to someone from OIG or DOJ reading it - it really seems to 

agreesl me, anc 
If you don't agree, end of story. But 

if you do agree, I think you would also agree that we need to do something about 
it and not let it stand. 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:57 PM 
To: OGQIFBTL 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files 

)GC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I am not sure I saw the other EC, but if the first is already uploaded, what 
is the proposal? Pull it out? 

b6 
b7C 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2:45 PM 

NSL VIO-37467 
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Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Case File EC - banning use of control files 

b7C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valerie, the other day you signed the Case File EC, which said not 
to use control files for NSLs. I had not seen that version and had 
some issues with it. I revised it and later, after it came to you, my 
version was brought to you. I don't know if you had a chance to 
see it. If you did, and chose the original one, that's fine and you 
can ignore this email. 

If not, I would like you to consider that I think 

I had changed 

This issue was first brought to me by a case agent who has some 
problemsf 

So that caused me concern. 

I am attaching my version (NSL Case Files), as well as the 
uploaded version ("uploadedcasefileEC"). As I said, if you've 
already rejected my version, that's fine, but I just wanted to make 
sure it had been on your radar screen. 

« File: uploadedcasefileEC.wpd » « File: NSL Case Files.wpd >> 

pik 

NSL VIO-37468 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: b 6 

To: b7C 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files 
Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:19:42 PM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Have you seen my emails on the exigent letter EC. That probably needs to get 
out today. Julie pointed out ot me that we may have already provided info to the 
OIG saying, in the past tense, that we had prohibited the practice. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:57 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(OG 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files 

HEBH 
OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From )GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI} 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| 
Subject: Case File EC - banning use of control files 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

)GC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37470 
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NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37471 
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
Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:36:08 PM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have itprinted out and am reading it now. 

Original Message 
Fron (OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 2:20 PM b7C 
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

:57 PM 
OGC1IEBI1 b7C 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Case File EC - banning use of control files 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37473 
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Duplicate 

-Original Message-
From •GC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:45 PM b7C 
m 

OGC) 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (, 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
(FBI) 
Subject: Case File EC - banning use of control files 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37474 



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

OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 
RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 
Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:12:14 PM 
exigentletters.001 .wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 I changed some pagination issues and also, and you can change this back if you 
think it appropriate but since I thought! \ 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:02 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosi e LL. 
DGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

1 tweaked it a little 
If this is still OK, send it back and I'll 

sign and send it to Pistole. 

NSL VIO-37476 
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« File: exigentletters.001 .wpd » 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:13 PM 

b7C T o : CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

« File: nsladvice101 .wpd » 

Please tell me when I can send it to 

Valerie - please look 
only changes. 1 still c 

Those are the Valerie - please look 
only changes. 1 still c on't understand 

resign, though, since the first page changed 

PS - are you as sick of this EC as I am? 

I guess you have to 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 

(DO) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2:50 PM 

To: 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Okay. Will do 

-Original Message-

NSL VIO-37477 
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b7C 

From: |(D0) (FBI) 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:46 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The DD wants to get this out as soon as 
possible so I believe the following will satisfy his 

, ^ concerns: b6 
b7C 

1. Make the synopsis more succinct with bullets as 
opposed to sentences. 

2. When we talk about content, can you add in the 
fact that what "content" means is complicated and 
FAQs will be placed on the OGC websites to answer 
some questions and clarify the issue. Also, perhaps 
instruct that if there are questions to talk to the CDC. 

Thanks, 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 4:20 PM 
To: | |(DO) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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- see my responses. Valerie agrees. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:57 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent 
AM 
To: 
Cc: 

(DO) (FBI) 
Wednesday, February 28, 2007 6:53 

OGC) (FBI) 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 After discussion with the DD, he 
b7C would like to see some clarification in 

your EC. 

1. In the synopsis - can you put the 
points in bullet form so Agents know 
up front what the new rules are. In 
addition to this EC, what else can be 
put out in simple, plain English that 
agents will read (we all know they 
won't read this EC). Talking points on 
your website or the intranet homepage, 
etc. 
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We certainly agree 

_2 nan \/ni i inHi i dL 

I'll discuss with Valerie 
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b5 I 

4. In the actual Request Letter -

above. 
Same concerns as 

Let me know your thoughts and 
comments. 

b6 
b7C 

Thank von, 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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